

Theodore Antonopoulos

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: May 11, 2017 3:45 PM
To: 'Smith, Mike (ENERGY)'; Jane Scott
Subject: RE: DRP

Hi Mike,

Jane is still away. Won't be back until next Wednesday. You and I can chat though. 1:30 works fine. Are we still intending to have a call with Algoma?

From: Smith, Mike (ENERGY) [mailto:Mike.Smith@ontario.ca]
Sent: May-11-17 3:24 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jane Scott
Subject: DRP

Hi Ted & Jane,

Can we have a quick call tomorrow as a check-in on DRP? Now that the legislation has been introduced I think we should be in touch more regularly to ensure everything is happening smoothly for July 1. Let's go over what needs to be done over the next month and then we can have a bit of a timeline in our heads.

Does 1:30 work for you?

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Smith
Manager
Regulatory and Agency Policy
Ontario Ministry of Energy
Office: 416-326-5752
Cell: 416-419-1386
mike.smith@ontario.ca